



101 Vera King Farris Drive | Galloway NJ 08205-9441
stockton.edu

December 1, 2017

Via Email at opra+request-717-25970ec4@requests.opramachine.com

Attn: Patrick Duff

Re: OPRA #113017-3

Dear Mr. Duff:

Stockton University received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on November 29, 2017. The undersigned official Records Custodian received your OPRA request on November 30, 2017. As such, the seven (7)-business day deadline to respond to your request is December 11, 2017.

Your OPRA request sought access to the following:

- *All communication between Stockton University employees and the NJDEP regarding the research project on 753 Walnut St. and its connection to MLK Jr, such as emails, letters, faxes and requests made of the research team by any and all NJDEP officials. I am also seeking all interpersonal communications by Stockton employees regarding the study, such as but not limited to, Paul Schopp, Michelle McDonald, John O'Hare, Briana Cardinale, Kimberly Bylone and any other employee or student who worked on the publicly funded study*

You will be contacted once the response has been finalized.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Thomas P. Chester".

Thomas P. Chester
OPRA Custodian
o: 609.652.4589
Thomas.Chester@stockton.edu